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Ruth Nettles 

From: Nelson, Douglas [GA] [Douglas.C.Nelson@sprint,com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Nelson, Douglas [GA] 

Subject: Docket No. 080234-TP 
Attachments: Opposition 080234-TP.pdf 

~ 

Monday, July 14,2008 4:23 PM 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 
Douglas C. Nelson 
Regulatory Counsel 
233 Peachtree Street N.E. Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 649-0003 
dou!las.c.nclsoniu;spl.iiit.com 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket No. 080234-TP 
In re: Implementation of Florida lifeline program involving bundled service packages and placement of additional 
enrollment requirements on customers. 

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed: 
NF'CR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners and Sprint Corporation nflda Sprint Nextel Corporation d/b/a Sprint PCS 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 9 

A brief but complete description of each attached document: SPRINT NEXTEL'S PROTEST OF ORDER NO. PSC- 
08-0417-PAA AND PETITION FOR FORMAL PROCEEDING 

Douglas C. Nelson 
Afforney, State Regulatory Affairs 
Sprint Nextel 
233 Peachtree St., NE 
Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

(m) 678-777-8473 
(0) 404-649-0003 

711 412008 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 080234-TP 

Filed July 14,2008 
program involving bundled service 

SPRINT NEXTEL’S PROTEST OF ORDER NO. PSC-08-0417-PAA AND 
PETITION FOR FORMAL PROCEEDING 

NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners and Sprint Corporation nMa Sprint Nextel 

Corporation d/b/a Sprint PCS (“Sprint Nextel” or “Petitioners”), by and through 

undersigned counsel, pursuant to sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, and rules 

25-22.029 and 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code, hereby protests Order No. PSC- 

08-0417-PAA-TP (“PAA Order”), issued June 23, 2008, and requests the initiation of 

formal proceedings. 

I. Agency Affected and Docket: 

The Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Docket No.: 080234-TP. 

11. Petitioners’ Information 

A. Petitioners 

1. NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners 
6500 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, KS 66251 
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2. Sprint Corporation n/k/a Sprint Nextel Corporation d/b/a Sprint PCS 
6500 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, KS 66251 

B. Petitioners’ Representatives 

1. Marsha E. Rule 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Punell& Hoffinan, P. A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551 

marsha@reuuhlaw.com 
(850) 681-6788 

2. Douglas C. Nelson 
Regulatory Counsel 
233 Peachtree Street N.E. Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

douglas.c.nelso@,surint.com 
(404) 649-0003 

C. Petitianers’ Substantid Interests 

Petitioners are providers of wireless telecommunications services in Florida and 

each has been designated as an eligible telecommunications Carrier (“ETC”) in portions 

of Florida by the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”), authorizing them to 

provide Lifeline service in those areas.’ NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners is designated 

as an ETC in portions of the panhandle of Florida, mostly to the north and west of 

Tallahassee. Sprint Corporation nlwa Sprint Nextel Corporation d/b/a Sprint PCS is 

designated as an ETC and authorized to provide Lifeline service in a broader area 

covering roughly 50% of the state. 

’ In the Matter ofFederal-State Joinf Board on Universal Service; Sprint Corporation; Application for 
Designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier in the State ofAlabama. Florida, Georgia, New 
York, North Carolina, Tennessee and Vim’nia, CC Docket No. 96-45. Order, DAW3617 (rel. Nov. 18, 
2004); In the Matter of Federal-State Joint Board on Universal Service: NPCR, Inc. &/a Natel  Pamers; 
Application for Designation PE an Eligible Telecommunications Currier in the State ofAlabama. Florida, 
Georgia, New York, Pennsylvania, Tennessee and Virginici, CC Docket No. 9645, Order, DA 04.2667 (rel. 
Aug. 25,2004). comted  by Ennm(Sept. 13,2M)4); see also 47 C.F.R. $54.401. 
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The PAA Order would affect Petitioners’ substantial interests by requiring 

Petitioners to apply the Lifeline discount to all wireless service plans as well as to 

“bundled” services that include wireless voice and wireless data products (i.e., htemet 

service) in a manner contrary to federal law. The Commission’s PAA Order is 

inconsistent with federal law, state law, and principles of statutory interpretation. The 

PAA Order would require Sprint Nextel to apply the Lifeline discount to services to 

which it is clearly inapplicable. 

Further, presently, in a manner consistent with federal law, the Petitioners 

maintain a Lifeline service plan that is the lowest-rate generally available service plan. 

Petitioners’ billing systems and other internal processes have been set up to accommodate 

this Lifeline plan in Florida and in other jurisdictions in which Petitioners and/or their 

corporate affiliates are designated as ETCs. The PAA Order, therefore, would require 

Petitioners to dedicate resources to making billing system and other process changes to 

accommodate the new requirements specific to Florida. 

In addition, because the PAA Order would require Petitioners to apply the 

Lifeline discount to all service plans and bundles as part of the Commission’s automatic 

enrollment process, Petitioners would be forced to maintain a separate process for their 

Florida Lifeline Programs. 

Thus, Sprint Nextel’s substantial interests are affected by the Commission’s 

action in this docket. 

111. Notice of Agency Decision 

Petitioners received notice of the agency decision when the PAA Order was 

issued on June 23,2008. 
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IV. Disputed Issues of Material Fact and Law 

Sprint Nextel’s allegations of disputed issues of material fact, include, but are not 

limited to: 

Whether or not a portion of such bundled services offered by wireless 

providers constitutes “the basic local service rate portion” to which the 

Lifeline discount may be applied? 

Based on the definition of basic local telecommunications service in section 

364.02(10), Florida Statutes, wireless providers do not offer basic local service. This 

disputed issue of fact is material because, in order to justify application of the Lifeline 

discount to bundles that include services not supported under the Lifeline program, 

including but not limited to data services (Le., Internet), the Commission maintains that it 

is applying the discount to the “basic local exchange service” portion of the bundle and 

not the other, unsupported services in the bundle. However, Petitioners do not offer basic 

local exchange services, so there is no “basic local service rate portion” of a bundle to 

which the Lifeline discount may be applied.3 

Sprint Nextel’s disputed issues of law include, but are not limited to, the 

following: 

Petitioners’ opposition concerns mainly the PAA Order’s misapplication of federal and state law to 
However, the issue of disputed material fact above has direct bearing on the undisputed facts. 

Commission’s rationale for applying the Lifeline discount to bundled services for wireless ETCs. 

Petitioners offer local usage comparable to that offered by incumbent wireline providers. “Local usage” 
is defmed under federal law as 47 C.F.R. 5 54.101(a)(2) as “an amount of minutes of use of local exchange 
service, prescribed by the [FCC], provided ftee of charge to end users.” However, Petitioners’ service 
offerings generally include nationwide calling, thus the local calling area is all households and phones in 
the United States. These service offerings are at least comparable to basic local exchange service provided 
by incumbent LECs. Incumbent LECs’ basic local exchange service may allow for unlimited calling, but 
those minutes can only be used within a single exchange (or a group of neighboring exchanges), and h m  a 
fixat location. 
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Whether the PAA Order mneously interprets federal law and FCC rules 

to require application of the Lifeline credit to any generally available 

residential rate plan; 

Whether the PAA Order erroneously applies the Lifeline discount to 

bundles that include data (Internet) services which undisputedly are not 

supported by the Lifeline Program; 

Whether the PAA Order erroneously asserts that wireless bundles include 

a separate “basic local service rate portion” to which the Lifeline credit 

may be applied; 

Whether the PAA Order creates an inappropriate fiction that the Lifeline 

credit is not being applied to the data and other unsupported services that 

are part of the bundle, but instead only to the “basic local service rate 

portion” of the bundle. 

V. Ultimate Facts and Law 

The ultimate issue of fact and law is that the Commission has misapplied and 

misinterpreted state and federal law in concluding that a Lifeline discount is applicable to 

a bundle of services not supported under the Lifeline program and seeks to impermissibly 

broaden the Lifeline program far beyond its intended scope. 

VI. Rules and Statutes Requiring Reversal of the Agency’s Decision 

A. Relevant Statutes 

Sprint Nextel is entitled to relief pursuant to the following statutes: 

1. Section 364.02, Florida Statutes, which states: 

(1) “Basic local telecommunications smce” means voice-grade, flat-rate 
residential, and flat-rate singlaliie business local exchange services which provide 
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dial tone, local usage necessary to place unlimited calls within a local exchange area, 
dual tone multifrequency dialing, and access to the following: emergency services 
such as "911," all locally available interexchange companies, directory assistance, 
operator services, relay services, and an alphabetical directory listing ... 

(10) "Nonbasic service" means any telecommunications service provided by a local 
exchange telecommunications company other than a basic local telecommunications 
service, a local interconnection amngement described in s. 364.16, or a network 
access service described ins. 364.163. 

(14) "Telecommunications company" includes every corporation, partnership, and 
person and their lessees, trustees, or receivers appointed by any court whatsoever, 
and every political subdivision in the state, offering two-way telecommunications 
service to the public for hire within this state by the use of a telecommunications 
facility. The term "telecommunications company'' does not include: 

. . . (c) A commercial mobile radio service provider; 

2. Section 364.01 1, Florida Statutes, which states: 

Exemptions from commission jurisdiction.--The following services are exempt from 
oversight by the commission, except to the exfent delineated in this chapter or 
specifically authorbd by federal law: 

(1) Intrastate interexchange telecommunications services. 

(2) Broadband services, regardless of the provider, platform, or protocol. 

(3 )  VOIP. 

(4) wireless telecommunications, including commercial mobile radio service 
providers' 

3. Section 364.10(2)(a), Florida Statutes, which states: 

.. .[A]n eligible telecommunications carrier shall provide a Lifeline Assistcnrce Plan 
to qualified residential subscribers, as defined in a commissiou-approved tariff or 
price li st... For the purposes of this section, the term "eligible relecommunicadbns 
cam'er" means a telecommunications company, as defined by s. 36Ro2, which is 
designated as an eligible telecommunications carrier by the commission pursuant 
to 47 C.F.R. s. 54.201. (Emphasis added) 

4. 47 C.F.R. 6 54.403(b), which provides in pertinent part: 

Eligible telecommunications Carriers that charge federal End User Common Line 
charges or equivalent federal charges shall apply Tier-One federal Lifeline support to 
waive the federal End-User Common Line charges for Lifeline consumers. Such 

' Emphasis provided. 
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carriers shall apply any additional federal support amount to a qualifying low-income 
cons~aer’s intrastate rate, if the carrier has received the non-federal regulatory 
approvals necessary to implement the required rate reduction. Other eligible 
telecommunications carriers shall apply the Tier-One federal Lifeline suppod 
mount, plus any additional support amount, to reduce their low& mrgfed (or 
otherwise generdy available) residential rate for the sewices enumerated in Sec. 
54.101(a)(I) through (a)(9), and charge Lifeline consumem the resulting amount? 

B. Relationship to Facts 

Contrary to state and federal law, the PAA Order seeks to apply the Lifeline 

discount to virtually all service plans and bundles Petitioners offer. Petitioners currently 

and appropriately apply the discount to the lowest generally available residential rate 

consistent with federal law. 

V. Relief Sought 

Wherefore, Sprint Nextel requests that: 

1. 

2. 

The PAA Order be reversed as inconsistent with state and federal law; 

In the alternative, that the Commission initiate a proceeding and issue a 

procedural order setting forth a briefing schedule to permit affected parties to present to 

the Commission written briefs on the factual, legal and policy grounds for reversing the 

PAA Order! 

Respectfully submitted this 14th day of July, 2008. 

s/ Doudas C. Nelson 
Douglas C. Nelson 
Regulatory Counsel 
233 Peachtree Street N.E. Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

douglas.c.nelson@mrint.com 

Attorney for Sprint Nextel 

(404) 649-0003 

Emphasis provided. 
Petitioners do not believe a hearing is necessary tn resolve the matter. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has 
been served via U.S. mail to persons listed below this @day of July, 2008: 

Adam Teitzman 
Charlene Poblete 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Curtis Williams 
Robert Casey 
Florida Public Sewice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Larry Wright 
American Dial Tone 
2323 Curlew Road, Ste. 7C 
Dunedin, FL 34683-9332 

Gregory Follensbee 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe St., Ste. 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 

Lakisha Taylor 
Budget Phone 
1325 Barksdale Blvd., Ste. 200 
Bossier City, LA 71 11 1-4600 

Sandra Khazraee 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
MaiI Code: FLTLH00201 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214 

Robert Ellmer 
Fairpoint Communications 
502 Cecil G. Costin, Sr. Blvd 
Port St. Joe, FL 32456-1754 

Angela McCall 
Frontier Communications 
300 Bland St. 
Bluefield, WV 24701 -3020 

Robert Posf Jr. 
ITS Telecommunications Systems 
P.O. Box 277 
Indiantown, FL 34956-0277 

Bruce Schoonover, Jr. 
Knology of Florida, Inc. 
1241 O.G. Skinner Drive 
West Point. GA 31833-1789 

Midwestern Telecommunications, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 1401 
Chicago Heights, IL 60412-7401 

Ms. Deborah Nobles 
NEFCOM 
505 Plaza Circle, Suite 200 
Orange Park, FL 32073-9409 

Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. 
3629 Cleveland Avenue, Suite C 
Columbus, OH 43224-291 1 

Smart City Telecom 
P. 0. Box 22555 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830-2555 

Mr. Thomas M. McCabe 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Suite 3, Box 329 
1400 Village Square Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32312-1231 
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Mr. David Christian 
Verizon Florida LLC 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 710 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721 

Vilaire Communications, hc.  
P. 0. Box 98907 
Lakewood, WA 98496-8907 

Mr. James White 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 
4651 Salisbury Road, Suite 151 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-61 87 

sf Douglas C. Nelson 
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